December 22, 1966

Paul E. Haskins
2007 Wileco Building
Midland, Texas

Re: Hagerman well No. 1 A,
14-23-27 Bddy County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Haskins:
A recent field inspection of the subject well site reveals
the following work which must be done prior to approval of the

plugging report. The pit must be filled and leveled, all junk
must be cleared or covered and all dead men wires must be cut.

As considerable time has past since this well was plugged,
Please accomplish this work at your earliest convenience. When
the work is completed, please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh



June 3, 1966

Mr., Paul E. Haskines
2007 wilco Bldg.
Midland, Texas
Re: Hagerman #l

Bddy County, N. M.

Dear Sir:

On November 24, 1965, I wrote you concerning filling the pit
and removing the dead men on the above well., I also asked
that you noti<y this office when the work was completed.

We have heard nothing from you, and after another inspection
I find that none of the above mentioned work has been done,

Please take care of this as soon as possible,
Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

W. A. Gressett
WAG/jw



